Moore-Love, Karla

From: Doreen Binder <dbinder@tprojects.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 11:15 AM
To: Moore-Love, Karla

Subject: [Approved Sender] RE: Friday

And Lynnae and | will be talking about the Transition Projects Street Outreach Team which is largely funded through

Clean and Safe.
Doreen

From: Moore-Love, Karla [mailto:Karla.Moore-Love@portliandoregon.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 11:03 AM

To: Doreen Binder

Subject: RE: Friday

Importance: High

Hi Doreen,

Thanks for your request but I will have to have the specific topic you will be speaking about.
The meeting you are scheduled for is WEDNESDAY, May 28",

Lynnae has asked to go first but I will put you on as the second speaker. Communications are listed as the
first item on the official agenda but, we sometimes have proclamations or guests not on the official agenda
that Council may take before we start the agenda. This usually only takes the first 5-10 minutes.

Regards,
Karla

Karla Moore-Love |Council Clerk
Office of the City Auditor
503.823.4086
From: Doreen Binder [mailto:dbinder@tprojects.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 7:43 AM
To: Moore-Love, Karla
Subject: [User Approved] Friday

Karla | will be there on Friday — Lynnae said it would only take a few minutes...could | go on early?
D

Doreen Binder
Executive Director
Transition Projects

Join our Network!

Click here and sign up for our monthly electronic newsletter.

The mission of Transition Projects is to serve people's needs as we assist them in transitioning from homelessness to housing.
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486 -

Request of Doreen Binder to address Council regarding Transition Projects Street
Outreach Team funded through Clean & Safe (Communication)

MAY 28 2014

PLACED ON FILE

R COMMISSIONERS VOTED
Filed MAY 2 3 2014 AS FOLLOWS:

YEAS | NAYS
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Hales




